APPENDIX 2

From: alistairtodd

Sent: 03 October 2018 10:38

To: CallanderM

Cc: 'HUGH NIVEN'; office@clovafarms.co.uk

Subject: RE: The Angus Council (Land at Panmure stables Muirdrum Carnoustie) Tree Preservation
Order 2018 No2

Marie
Thank you for acknowledging the Objection.

Essentially the Landowner is of the view that a “blanket” TPO of the area of land marked “Al1” on the
map is inappropriate and that all the individual trees require specific scrutiny prior to any inclusion in
any resulting Order.

We would therefore welcome the opportunity of discussing the matter further on Site with your
colleague in Planning if you could please forward the contact details to me.

Regards
Alistair

Alistair C Todd
ACT Property Consulting

From: alistairtodd

Sent: 02 October 2018 18:03

To: DallasL; BeattieD; CallanderM

Cc: 'HUGH NIVEN'; office@clovafarms.co.uk

Subject: The Angus Council (Land at Panmure stables Muirdrum Carnoustie) Tree Preservation Order
2018 No2

Importance: High

On behalf of the Landowner — Hugh B Niven - named to the aforementioned Order please accept
this as notification of his objection to said Order representations in respect of which will be made
forthwith.

Alistair Todd
ACT Property Consulting
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